95685 -5200

oxY OXY USA INC.
Q' Box 50250, Midland, TX 79710

July 13, 1989

BsGEINIBID
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

P.O. Box 2088 JulL 181989
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 OIL CONSERVATION DIV,

Attention: Mr. Roy Johnson SANTA FE

Gentlemen;

I request OXY USA Inc. be granted approval for a 168 hour flowback
period (after load recovery) on the follow1ng West Bravo Dome
Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit wells located in Harding County, New
Mexico:

WBDCDGU #13 1980' FNL & FWL, Sec 7, T-18-N, R-30-E.
WBDCDGU #15 1980' FNL & FWL, Sec 29, T-19-N, R-29-E.
WBDCDGU #16 1980' FNL & FWL, Sec 21, T-18-N, R-29-E.

The above wells have been scheduled for remedial stimulation work
in the near future and it will be necessary to vent CO, to the
atmosphere during followup testing. The work is tentatively
planned to begin during the week of July 24, 1989.

If you need any further information on this matter, please
contact me at (915) 685-5822.

Respectfully Yours;

QMMM L

Jerroll G. Sillerud
Engineering Advisor ’
Midland District ’ u}l“}

cc: R. Hgnt Vﬂ
F. Vitrano

An Occidental 011 and Gas company



